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Uroups in Kutnoe

In rarch 1951, about 200 Soviet troops with small arms were observed at tho
barracks installations on the eastern rerirciter of Kutno (Q 53/0 B8%) and
the north side of wl. “'=rszawska, The multi-story barracks bunildings were
built of brick and had a billcting canacity of one re;iment. Sone of the
baildings were plastered with blue-black colored chalk. (1)

A Polish ordnance and armunition depot was leocoted in the bharracks instollation
near Sklocki, asbout 3 km east of Kubtno and south of the highway to larsaw,

The installation was situated in a virtually uninhabited regzion. It consisie-
‘ed of a nwber of two-story and three-story ravebrick buildings and was

cuarded by a Polish unit. (2)

3. A barracls installation crntaining a two-story brick building and several
other buildings of various materials was situated at the intersection of ul,
Rema (north side) and ul. Sowinskicro (south side) in the northwestern sector
of Kubno. It was occupied by a motorized un't of about 150 troops. Neo
heavy weapons were obsorved, Source called the installation a Soviet barracks,

(3

Teoors in Rzeszow.

e

.o In April 1951, KBW (Corps of Internal Security) units of more than 2,000
mea were stationed in Hgeszow (R 51/V 7h). They were quartered in a barracks
installation which was situated just east of the (islok River, on the '
north side of the road leading to Lancut (R 51/¥ 8L4). (k).

o

About 2,500 Polish infantry troops were also located in Rzeszow. They occupied
the barracks instellation on the south side of the road to Lancut, opposite
the KBW Barraclks; the barracks inctallation on the north side of ul..

Lwoska, southeast of the mmin railroad station, where about 500 troops were
quartered; and the barracks installation of five large buildings on the

west side of ul. Langieweza in the nerthwest sector of Rzeszow and east of
JBg gpilroad line to Jaslo (R 50/2 55).

BN Coovents.
{1) The information canfirms staterments by Cerman resettlers that a Soviet
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signal-communications detachment was stationed at this barracks iunstallation
in dpril 1950. See N | cvover, the estimate of 207 broops
n the present report seems too high. 25X1A

(2) The barracks installation was reported to have been still vacant ond heavily
damaged in April 1950, See It may be used as a
depot boday.

{3) This sowcalled barracks immballation is probably the builded WBicn ga-
previously reported as UB (Security Police) quariters. Seo

(4) The hth XDV Brig was stationed in Rueszow in mid-1950. Its components way
total 2,000 men.
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